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INFO 10-21-01 

 

October 19, 2021 
 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR HOME AND COMMUNITY BASED SERVICES STAFF AND STAKEHOLDERS 
 
 

FROM: Melanie Highland, Director 
Division of Senior and Disability Services 

 
SUBJECT: Provider Reassessor Participation Terms and Conditions – Final Notice 

 
This memorandum is to provide final notice to all Type 27 Providers who have not yet returned the 
updated Provider Reassessor Terms and Conditions.  All Type 27 Providers must have the updated Terms 
and Conditions signed and returned to Missouri Medicaid Audit and Compliance Unit (MMAC) by 
November 30, 2021 in order to continue conducting reassessments on behalf of DSDS.  Providers who 
have not returned a signed copy by November 30th will no longer be enrolled as a Type 27 Provider with 
MMAC and will be deactivated by MMAC. 
 
Please refer to INFO 07-21-01 for more information.  An additional copy of the Terms and Conditions can 
be found on the MMAC Reassessor Page.   

 
If you have questions regarding this memorandum, please contact the Bureau of Long Term Services and 
Supports (BLTSS) via e-mail at LTSS@health.mo.gov. 
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Healthy Missourians for life. 
The Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services will be the leader in promoting, protecting and partnering for health. 

 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER: Services provided on a nondiscriminatory basis. 
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